
From: Jason Scoufis (Sydney)
Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2009 4:41 PM
To: Ryan Miller (Sydney)
Subject: FW: Use of TRACKS model for West Dapto Health Precinct work

From: Andrew Byers [mailto:AByers@wollongong.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 25 March 2009 5:42 PM
To: Jason Scoufis (Sydney)
Cc: Ted Collins
Subject: Use of TRACKS model for West Dapto Health Precinct work

Jason,

Following our recent discussions regarding the modelling for the West Dapto 
Health Precinct project, Council has no objection to you using the 2026 model as 
forwarded to you on CD, for the purposes of this study.  The model that has been 
issued to you represents the most recent prepared for West Dapto at this point 
in time.

However, it must be clearly understood that this model may be modified following 
evaluation of the Growth Centres Commission's recent review and recommendations 
relating to West Dapto planning work.  

Regards

Andrew Byers
Traffic & Transportation Engineer
Infrastructure

P:  (02) 4227 7183
F:  (02) 4226 9796
E:  abyers@wollongong.nsw.gov.au
The opinions expressed in this message are my own and do not 
necessarily represent the opinions and policies of Wollongong City Council.

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

This email, including attachments, is intended for the recipient only. The email 
may contain confidential or privileged information or be subject to copyright. 
If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, copy or use any 
part of the e-mail. Any opinion stated in this e-mail is not the opinion of 
Wollongong City Council unless stated or apparent from its contents. Wollongong 
City Council believes this e-mail to be free of virus or defect however the 
recipient is responsible to ensure it is virus-free. 

If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the 
e-mail immediately. 
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Wollongong City Council respects your privacy and our Privacy Management Plan is 
located at: www.wollongong.nsw.gov.au
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